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Tho dor rnment of 
The Province of British Columbia.

Office of
District Gaea Warden 

Prince George, 9.Ce 

October £8, 193£.Indien trap-llnec*

Mr. Char lee C. Perry,
Aset, Indien Comeleelonar for 90 
Victoria, B.C.

Dear Slri

• t

I be g te a o knowledge receipt of your letter# of September 
15, 1932, and 18th. last.

Owing to nr absence an fluty In the ~eece River District, 
from where I returned recently, I have been unaole to &n- 
ewar aooncr, Cbr which please accept my apologies.

Regarding \he applications ter regietrailer, of trap-iinee 
free the Telegraph Creek Agency, I am v-iry pleased to re­
port that aoso flfty-alx applloatlona have been reeelvel 
at thlti Office during the last week and there la no doubt 
In ey mind that the whole question of trap-line registra­
tion will now be speedily settled.

Ae stated In ey letter of August ii6, to Colonel Pragnell,
It la neseeaary o submit applloatlona ae quickly a a poss­
ible In order to be In a position to register the trap-lines, 
or take Into consideration the olalee or the Indiana. I a* 
glad to state that the main work la now done ae stated hi 
your Indian Agent H. Reed end am looking forward to an early 
laamnee of Registration Certificates covering all trap-llnae 
situated in the Telegraph Creak Area.

Thanking you for your very kind eo-operat ion In thle eatter, 
I remain,

Yours very truly,

"T. Tan Dyk"

Dlv'l Oeee Superlvaor.

TVD/JCS
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